PARISH OF GROUVILLE



An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish will be held in the Parish Hall on Thursday 12th August 2021 at 7.30pm to conduct the following business: 1) To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on Tuesday the 27th July 2021 2) In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licencing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the following licencing applications for recommendation to the Licencing Assembly: Name: **Kizzies Florist and Boutique** Category: 6th Category Off License Address: Oakleigh Business : Oakleigh La Rue de la Marais a La Cocque La Rue de la Marais a la Cocque Grouville Grouville JE3 9AT JE3 9AT Seymour Inn & Public House Name: Secretary: Korina Powell Category: 1st Category License Address: Seymour Inn Business: Liberation Group La Rue du Puits Mahaut Treear House Grouville Longueville Road JE3 9BU Les Varines St Saviour JE2 7WF In the chair: Connétable John Le Maistre presided over an Assembly of 10 persons.

Apologies: Deputy Carolyn Labey, Procureurs Lamy and Rebours and Reverend Helen Gunton. The Connétable also noted some people cannot attend due to reasons relating to the ongoing pandemic.

1) To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on Tuesday the 27th July 2021

The Connétable gave an overview of the contents of the minutes and advised that they were published on the Parish website.

They were agreed on a proposition by Adrian Le Gal and seconded by Drew Livingston.

2) In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licencing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the following licencing applications for recommendation to the Licencing Assembly: Name: **Kizzies Florist and Boutique** Category: 6th Category Off License Address: Oakleigh Business : Oakleigh La Rue de la Marais a La Cocque La Rue de la Marais a la Cocque Grouville Grouville JE3 9AT JE3 9AT The Connétable explained that this is a flower shop wishing to offer a delivery business of flowers and a gift. The Connétable had visited the shop and was pleased that a small business was setting up in the Parish. He was in possession of the architects report and all looked to be satisfactory. As there were no comments or objections raised the Connétable asked for a Proposer Katherine Wilson proposed, and Angela Hughes seconded. They both being registered electors in the Parish the Connétable said he would recommend the application to the licencing bench in September. Name: Seymour Inn & Public House Secretary: Korina Powell Category: 1st Category License Address: Seymour Inn **Business: Liberation Group** La Rue du Puits Mahaut **Treear House** Grouville Longueville Road JE3 9BU Les Varines St Saviour JE2 7WF The Connétable explained that the Seymour Inn was a well-established and well-known public house and that this is a License transfer. It is currently held in the name of AVJ Holdings Limited, and the Liberation Group will be taking it back in house under the name La Rocque Inn (Jersey) Limited. The Connétable was in possession of the architect's report, environment report and the Fire report. The Connétable asked if there were any comments or objections? There were none raised. Therefore, the Connétable asked if someone would like to propose this transfer. Paul Kempster proposed the transfer and Beth Moody seconded. They both being registered electors in the Parish the Connétable said he would recommend the application to transfer to the licencing bench. In summing up the Connétable wished both businesses luck with their ventures and every success. The meeting closed at 7.36pm